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Mr. Pat Fannin,

Committee Secretariat,
Committee of Public Accounts,
Leinster House,

Dublin 2.

Re: Update requested by the Public Accounts Committee,

Dear Mr. Fannin,

I refer to your email requesting an update for the PAC in relation to the C & AG’s opening
statement on Miesian Plaza and the basis of measurement to determine the rent.

Mr. McCarthy (C&AG) stated: “At the time of finalisation of the report, the Office of Public
Works stated that it had engaged with the landlord with a view to rectifying the matter.”
My response is outlined below.

This matter is still under consideration by the OPW and discussions with the Landlord have
not yet concluded.

Please contact me if you require any further information.

Yours sincerely,

-

Wrice Buckley,
Chairman

6th March 2019
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